From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 2:53 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave request of CHW 1695 Yamin

FYI

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 2:52 AM

To: 'Muhammad Ibrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Ajmal Khan Kakar <ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk>; NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave request of CHW 1695 Yamin

Dear Muhammad Ibrahim,

As you know that campaign will commence feom 26th May 2025. Please make the leave
approve as per ctc policy for 25th May 2025.

She needs to be part of the campaign.

Thanks.

Get Outlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, May 10, 2025 5:47:23 AM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: 'Muhammad Ibrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Ajmal Khan Kakar
<ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Leave request of CHW 1695 Yamin

Dear Sir

Leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please
Regards

Dr. Najeeb

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Ajmal Khan Kakar <ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 7:23:03 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk
<mohammad.ibrahim@ectc.org.pk>; ahmadnisa@who.int <ahmadnisa@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Leave request of CHW 1695 Yamin
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Respected Dr Najeeb 10 Pishin,
Dear Sir I am here by forwarding leave request of CHW Yamin bearing code 1695.
According to her application her wedding ceremony will be held on 17th of May 2025.

Dear Sir she has requested her leave from 17/5/2025 till 1/6/2025 for a period of sixteen days. In
her absence Ms Anila will work during the pre and intra campaign. Ms Anila ID card is attached
with mail.

Her leave request application is attached with mail for record.

Her leave request is forwarded and recommended for approval as per SOPs.

Kind Regards,

Ajmal UCPO,

UC Dilsora.
Date:8/5/2025

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android
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